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RE: 3BC-DYE0919

1 message
IAN.CREIGHTON3@forces.gc.ca <IAN.CREIGHTON3@forces.gc.ca> Wed, Dec 14, 2016 at 1:24 PM

To: cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca

Good afternoon Cynthia,
It was great speaking with you too. The next time | visit Gjoa Haven, I’ll stop to say hello.

| can tell you that the site work isn’t planned until 2018 as our contractor (Raytheon Canada Ltd) is busy with numerous projects across the Arctic. | will find
the rest of the information requested and reply to you as soon as possible.

Take care,

MAJ IAN CREIGHTON

N.W.S. FACILITIES MANAGER / GESTIONNAIRE DES INSTALLATIONS DE S.A.N.

lan.Creighton3@forces.gc.ca / TEL: 819-939-4963 / FAX: 819-939-4868

From: Cynthia Ene [mailto:cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: December-13-16 12:32 PM

To: Creighton Maj IA@ADM(IE) CF RP Ops Gp@Ottawa-Hull
Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: 3BC-DYE0919
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Good Afternoon lan,

It was great speaking with you earlier last week. | can see that the NWB received your amendment application on February 15, 2016 for the North Warning
System site known as DYE-M (Water License #3BC-DYEQ919, Type “B”). | also see that the attached email was sent to you on March 30, 2016, requesting that a
project proposal be submitted to NPC. Was this ever done?

When reviewing the application that was submitted to the NWB, | noted items 16 to 27 was not completed on the forms. Can you please submit this info, most
importantly item # 24 which talks about the proposed time schedule for completing the proposed culvert install.

On another note, it is possible that an amendment is not required to the licence, depending on how extensive the flood control measures will be. Can you provide
more information with respects to how you sized the culverts? Are you simply replacing existing culverts? What other flood control measures are planned? Will
you be diverting existing water courses/site runoffs? Are there any new roads being created? Any more detail about the initiatives will help.

Lastly, if we do go ahead with the amendment application, please note that due to the recent Water Regulation changes, we will need to rename this licence as an
8BC-DYEQ919.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions, regards.
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